From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: "joe.smith@dnr.wa.gov"; "stephanie.margheim@dnr.wa.gov"

Subject: CU-19-00006 Indian Camp - Adoption of Project Specific SEPA MDNS

Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 9:32:00 AM

Attachments: CU-19-00006 Indian Camp Letter - Adoption of Project Specific SEPA MDNS.pdf

Good morning,

Attached please find correspondence in regards to the Indian Camp Conditional Use Permit. A hard
copy will be mailed out. If there are any questions, please contact me directly.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITI‘ITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

e “Building Partnerships — Building Communities”
KITTITAS COUNTY

January 17, 2020

Washington State Department of Natural Resources
Attn: Joe Smith and Stephanie Margheim

PO Box 47016

Olympia, WA 98504-7016

Subject: Adoption of Project Specific SEPA MDNS

Indian Camp Campground (CU-19-00006)
All interested parties:
A SEPA MDNS was issued for the Indian Camp Campground Expansion on December 13, 2019 by the
Washington State Department of Natural Resources. Pursuant to WAC 197-11-600(4) Kittitas County can adopt
the project specific existing MDNS document for all necessary permits (Conditional Use Permit CU-19-00006).

Kittitas County has determined no further environmental review is required and hereby adopts the Indian Camp
Campground Expansion Project MDNS,

An electronic copy of the MDNS is available in the County project file and on the CDS website.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the project planner, Kelly Bacon at (509) 962-

7539, or by e-mail at kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

iy M e

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official & SEPA Responsible Official

cc: Joe Smith, Washington State Department of Natural Resources via email
Stephanie Margheim, Washington State Department of Natural Resources via email
Kelly Bacon, Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us via email
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